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July 24, 2024         Reference: 68879 
 
Dear Mayors and Chairs: 
 
Last year, to support our government’s ongoing work in tackling the housing crisis and 
providing more homes to meet the needs of British Columbians, we passed legislation 
requiring local governments to update their zoning bylaws to make it easier to build 
Small-Scale Multi-Unit Housing (SSMUH). I would like to acknowledge the tremendous 
work that most local governments across BC have undertaken to comply with this new 
legislation. 
 
As you are aware, the compliance date for zoning bylaw amendments was June 30, 2024. 
All local governments were required to notify the Ministry of Housing that they have 
amended their bylaws in accordance with the SSMUH requirements in Bill 44: Housing 
Statutes (Residential Development) Amendment Act, 2023 legislation by the compliance date. 
 
The Province will be working to ensure that all local governments are in compliance with 
the legislation. We will be undertaking a comprehensive evaluation of the implementation 
of the legislation by local governments, including consideration of how recommended 
provincial standards have been applied, to ensure it is effective at creating the conditions 
across BC to get more housing built and does not deter building much needed homes for 
people. 
 
As you are aware the deadline to apply for an extension to the compliance date for the 
SSMUH requirements has passed. Local governments that have applied for an extension 
for part of their community were still required to adopt an amended zoning bylaw by  
June 30, 2024 for all areas for which they have not requested an extension. If your local 
government has applied for an extension, please be assured the Ministry of Housing is 
currently processing applications, and decisions will be communicated as they are made. 
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Local governments who have not complied with the legislative requirements or requested 
an extension may receive a 30-day compliance notice. After the 30 days, the Province can 
issue a Ministerial Order overriding the local government zoning bylaw to comply with the 
legislation and putting the basic site standards from the SSMUH policy manual in place 
until the local government passes their own bylaw amendments. By ensuring SSMUH 
zoning has been adopted, we are supporting building more homes for people faster by 
reducing delays for anyone who wants to build this type of housing. 
 
Please express my gratitude to your council colleagues and staff for all of their hard work 
to bring about these changes to make it easier for families to build this much needed 
housing in your community. I look forward to our continued work together to ensure that 
all British Columbians have access to the homes that they need. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Ravi Kahlon 
Minister of Housing 
 
cc: Chief Administrative Officers 

City Managers 



From: Planning & Land Use Management HOUS:EX
To: Tasha Buchanan
Subject: Re: District of Barriere SSMUH Compliance Notification
Date: June 17, 2024 4:15:59 PM
Attachments: Outlook-vlybnrcy.png

Dear Tasha Buchanan:
 
Thank you for your June 14, 2024, letter regarding the District of Barriere's compliance with Bill 44 –
Housing Statutes (Residential Development) Amendment Act, 2023, Small-Scale Multi-Unit Housing
zoning requirements.
 
This letter acknowledges receipt of your local government’s compliance notification letter.
 
I would like to recognize and thank you and your staff for the intense and complex work currently
underway to implement the legislative requirements from the Fall 2023 legislative session, as well as the
ongoing and day-to-day work that is essential to the management of your community.
 
Sincerely,

Matthew Smith (he/him)
Senior Planning Analyst
Planning and Land Use Management (PLUM) Branch
Ministry of Housing
 

From: Tasha Buchanan <tbuchanan@barriere.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 3:41 PM
To: Planning & Land Use Management HOUS:EX <PLUM@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: District of Barriere SSMUH Compliance Notification
 
[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or
links that you are expecting from a known sender.

Good afternoon,
 
While the District of Barriere’s Zoning Bylaw No. 111, already met the requirement of permitting
Secondary Dwelling Units/ADUs on Residential Zoned properties, Barriere has passed a Zoning
Amendment to better support the SSMUH guidelines for Bill 44. We now have removed the
maximum size parameters as well as reduced both the minimum front & rear setback
requirements for Secondary Dwellings/ADUs.
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This is also a reminder that Barriere is a rural municipality with a population under 5000 (total
1,712).  Attached is the newly adopted Amendment (No. 245) as well as the District’s Zoning Bylaw
No. 111 (which has not yet been compiled to add the new amendment Bylaw No. 245) for
reference.
 
Barriere is pleased to do its part in helping support Bill 44 to address the housing shortage in BC. 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 

Tasha Buchanan, CMC
Corporate Officer
District of Barriere
250-672-9751
www.barriere.ca
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission may contain
confidential information of the District of Barriere.  It is intended for review only by the
person(s) named above.  Dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is
strictly prohibited by all recipients unless expressly authorized by the author.  If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the
original message. Thank you.
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